

# James Patrick Murphy MD MMM FASAM

**Murphy Pain Center (Clinical Office)**  
720 Rolling Creek Drive, Suite 101  
New Albany, Indiana 47150  
Phone: 502.736.3636, Fax: 877.497.8259  
murphypaincenter.com

**James Patrick Murphy MD PSC**  
P.O. Box 436864  
Louisville, Kentucky 40253-6864  
jpmurphy.mpc@gmail.com  
jamespatrickmurphyd.com

## CERTIFICATIONS

### American Board of Anesthesiology\*

- Consultant in Anesthesiology (lifetime certification) 1994
- Subspecialty Certification in Pain Management 1996
- Subspecialty Recertification in Pain Medicine 2007
- Subspecialty Recertification in Pain Medicine 2017
- Maintenance of Certification in Pain Medicine current

American Board of Pain Medicine (lifetime certification) 1997

### American Board of Preventive Medicine\*

- Subspecialty Certification in Addiction Medicine 2017
- Maintenance of Certification in Addiction Medicine current

American Board of Addiction Medicine, Certification in Addiction Medicine 2014

American Society of Addiction Medicine, Certification in Addiction Medicine 2004

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

University of Southern California - Master of Medical Management (MMM) 2013  
Mayo Clinic, Rochester, MN - Pain Management Fellowship 1998  
University of Louisville - Anesthesiology Residency 1992  
Naval Aerospace Medical Institute - Aerospace Medicine/Naval Flight Surgeon 1987  
Naval Medical Center, San Diego, CA - Psychiatry Internship 1986  
University of Louisville School of Medicine - Doctor of Medicine 1985

## ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

### University of Louisville School of Medicine

- Assistant Clinical Professor, Department of Anesthesiology 1998 - 2000
- 2004 - current

### Mayo Medical School, Rochester, MN

- Instructor of Anesthesiology 1997 - 1998

\*American Board of Medical Specialties member board

## **ASSOCIATIONS**

Kentucky Society of Addiction Medicine	
• President-elect	2018 - current
American Society of Addiction Medicine	
• Fellow (FASAM)	
American Medical Association Pain Care Task Force	
• Representing the American Society of Addiction Medicine	2018 - current
Greater Louisville Medical Society	
• President	2013-2014
Kentucky Medical Association	
• Community Connector Leadership Program	2013
Kentucky Harm Reduction Coalition	
• Board of Directors	2019 - current
Kentucky Department for Public Health	
• Displaced Opioid Patient Workgroup	2019 - current

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY (selected)**

President and Medical Director	
• Murphy Pain Center	2000 - current
Associate Consultant	
• Mayo Clinic, Rochester, MN	1997 - 1998
Anesthesiologist	
• Heartland Anesthesiologists, Elizabethtown, KY	1992 - 1997
Physician / Flight Surgeon	
• United States Navy (Commander)	1985 - 1989

## **INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER MISSIONS**

Operation Smile International Medical / Surgical Missions (Anesthesiologist)	
• Philippines (1992, 1994)	
• Brazil (1998, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005)	
• Nicaragua (2008)	

## **LICENSED TO PRACTICE MEDICINE**

- Kentucky
- Indiana

**James Patrick Murphy, MD MMM FASAM**  
**July 29, 2019**

## BIO

### James Patrick Murphy MD MMM FASAM

Dr. James Patrick Murphy is a Louisville native and 1985 graduate of the University of Louisville School of Medicine. He is a former United States Naval Flight Surgeon, having served aboard the aircraft carrier USS Enterprise after medical school and later during Operation Desert Shield. He completed specialty training in Anesthesiology at the University of Louisville and founded a successful Anesthesia practice in Elizabethtown, KY. He then subspecialized in Pain Medicine at the Mayo Clinic, becoming one of our nation's first fellowship-trained and board-certified pain specialists. Initially establishing his reputation as an interventional pain specialist, Dr. Murphy also fully embraces multidisciplinary pain management, including responsible use of controlled substances, and is among the first physicians to be board-certified in both Pain Medicine and Addiction Medicine. He also earned a Master of Medical Management degree (MMM) from the University of Southern California. In January of 2018 Dr. Murphy added to his credentials by joining the first cohort to pass the ABMS subspecialty certification examination in Addiction Medicine from the American Board of Preventive Medicine. He has been honored by the designation of Fellow of the American Society of Addiction Medicine (FASAM).

Dr. Murphy is a passionate advocate for chronic pain sufferers and their caregivers. His involvement with regulators in crafting prescription guidelines, along with his Greater Louisville Medical Society sponsored educational courses and public outreach drug abuse prevention seminars, are a few examples of his activism. Operation Smile International medical missions, student mentorships, gratis faculty work with the University of Louisville, community educational seminars, instructive and inspiring literary pieces and pro bono medicolegal work represent some of Dr. Murphy's other interests. He is recognized locally, nationally and internationally as an expert in the fields of Pain Medicine and Addiction Medicine. In 2015, Dr. Murphy founded the first *Pain Care Providers Day* - a national day of appreciation for all those who care for people suffering.

Dr. Murphy is also known for his creativity in education and advocacy. He was the winner of *Louisville Medicine's* Richard Spear MD Memorial Essay Contest in 2010 for *The Fawn*. His 2013 Greater Louisville Medical Society Presidential inaugural address included a short play, *Fraud*, foreshadowing the perilous future of the patient-physician relationship. His poignant poem *a white coat* has been featured in numerous medical school and medical society programs. In recognition of his communications skills, Dr. Murphy was chosen for the prestigious Mayday Fellowship in Washington DC, which supports pain-related media and policy initiatives.

James Patrick Murphy, MD MMM FASAM  
July 29, 2019